Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
05 February 2015 15:13
To: 'listing@kingstonuponthames.crowncourt.gsi.gov.uk'
Cc: '‘London.magistratessouth@cps.gsi.gov.uk'; 'swglondonmc@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'
Subject: FW: Re: Simon Cordell
Attachments: Appeal-Case-Driving-Tools-26-11-2014.pdf; S Cordell 020215.pdf; MT Underwriting_FW_ MR
SIMON CORDELL - CX52 JRZ.pdf; s cordell call from police 141113.wma;
26_11 2013_13_53_ KellyTiller kelly call to compound.wav

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing this email due today due to speaking to the CPS again about the case that was heard at Wimbledon Magistrates' Court on
the 26/11/2014 where my son was found guilty.

My son's details are Mr Simon Paul Cordell DOB: 26/01/1981.

An appeal was put in on the same date 26/11/2014 and we have been waiting for an appeal date. But today when speaking to the CSP
they told us a date was already set for the 05/03/2015 at Kingston-upon-Thames Crown Court, we have had no letters of a date being
set could you please forward to this email any letters that have been sent.

At court when my son was found guilty the cps and the judge advised if we got the information needed from his insurance then it could
be sent before we got a date for the appeal to the cps and court.

which | spoke to Debbie Barnett from the CPS on the 02/02/2015 and told her | was now able to send this data over.

She asked me to send this via email which was done on the 03/02/2015, please see below email.

Could you please link this email and all attachments to the court file. | do not know the case ref for the court due to not having any
letters.

There are 3 PDF files and 2 Audio files from his insurance company. Could you also please explain what format the audio files should be
in to be used in this case, also should they be on CD of tape. and would we need to bring something to court to play them on. The
insurance company need to know this ASAP seeing as the case is listed for the 05/03/2015.

Could you also please tell us what time the case is listed for, and also reply to this email to let me know you have got it safely with the
attached documents and audio files.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

Simon Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 03 February 2015 12:57

To: 'London.magistratessouth@cps.gsi.gov.uk'

Cc: 'swglondonmc@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell

Dear Debbie Barnett

Thank you for taking the time to talk to me today on the phone one the 02/02/2015. Could you please also confirm by email that you
have this email.

As explained, there have been a number of issues with my son Simon Cordell DOB: 26/01/1981.

The issues are one of not being insured. When in fact he was.




